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RE: Domanda due reagenti - Ordine 3006535648 - Universita di Trieste #C25338911 |
ref:_00D30akC._5001E1YwAae:ref ]

SLS CEx - Italy - Focus Accounts <itcustomerrelations@merckgroup.com>
Lun 30/01/2023 14:15

A: RODRIGUES LEITAO MARIA JOAO <MARIAJOAO.RODRIGUESLEITAO@units.it>

Gentile cliente

il prodotto e stato tolto dall'ordine perché non lo possiamo importare in Italia. La casa madre ci ha
dato comunicazione e

il prodotto é stato tolto dall'ordine.

Ci scusiamo per il disagio

Cordialmente

Cristina Visconti

Customer Support South — Customer Relations Specialist | Customer Excellence SLS WE

Life Science — Science and Lab Solutions

PMRIRC K

Merck Life Science s.r.I | Via Monte Rosa, 93| 20149 Milano | Italy
Phone: +39 0233417310 | E-mail : cristina.visconti@merckgroup.com
Pec invio ordini: ordini.lifescience@pec.merckgroup.com

La curiosita a portata di un click! Nel mondo virtuale Merck www.sigmaaldrich.com crea le tue
offerte, traccia i tuoi ordini e risparmia le spese di gestione!
#stayCurious

——————————————— Original Message ---------------

From: RODRIGUES LEITAO MARIA JOAO [mariajoao.rodriguesleitao@units.it]

Sent: 1/25/2023 1:54 PM

To: itcustomerrelations@merckgroup.com

Cc: michael.ongaro@merckgroup.com

Subject: Domanda due reagenti - Ordine 3006535648 - Universita di Trieste #C25338911

Buongiorno,

a riguardo al nostro ordine numero 3006535648 vorrei chiedere se il Lithium tetrafluoroborate &
stato veramente annullato. Perché? Noi avremmo bisogno del reagente.

Per il crotonaldehyde c'e una data prevista di consegna?

Grazie mille e cordiali saluti,



Maria

Sigma-Aldrich
8143470010 @ ¥

LiBF ' 000€
4 Lithium tetrafluoroborate
for synthesis
Y sbs
Stato Spedito da Lotto ID per il tracclamento (Codice ID della consegna) Fattura
Annullato
19 gen 2023
Sigma-Aldrich
8026670100 @ <Y 3847€ 1 3847€
Crotonaldehyde
4 sbDs
Stato Spedito da Lotto ID per il tracciamento (Codice ID della consegna) Fattura
Spedizione
previstail

Maria Jodo Leitdo | Project and Lab Manager
Department of Chemical and Pharmaceutical Sciences
University of Trieste

Via L. Giorgieri 1 - 34127, Trieste (Italy)

Tel 0405583967 | mariajoao.rodriguesleitao@units.it

This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other person. If you have

received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and any attachment from your
system. Merck KGaA, Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not accept liability for any omissions or errors in this
message which may arise as a result of E-Mail-transmission or for damages resulting from any unauthorized changes of the content
of this message and any attachment thereto. Merck KGaA, Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not guarantee that

this message is free of viruses and does not accept liability for any damages caused by any virus transmitted therewith.



Click merckgroup.com/disclaimer to access the German, French, Spanish, Portuguese, Turkish, Polish and Slovak versions of this

disclaimer.

Please find our Privacy Statement information by clicking here: merckgroup.com/privacy-statements-by-location
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RODRIGUES LEITAO MARIA JOAO

Da: RODRIGUES LEITAO MARIA JOAO

Inviato: mercoledi 1 febbraio 2023 12:07

A: Tiziano Altieri; IT Quotations Requests/VWRI
Oggetto: R: Richiesta preventivo - Universita di Trieste

Buongiorno,

vano bene. Ma la Merck non penso lo fornisca. L’avevamo comprato (in gara) ma I’hanno cancellato. Quale sarebbe
il prezzo?

Grazie mille,
Maria

Da: Tiziano Altieri <tiziano.altieri@avantorsciences.com>

Inviato: mercoledi 1 febbraio 2023 11:32

A: RODRIGUES LEITAO MARIA JOAO <MARIAJOAO.RODRIGUESLEITAO@units.it>; IT Quotations Requests/VWRI
<offerte.it@vwr.com>

Oggetto: R: Richiesta preventivo - Universita di Trieste

Buongiorno,

abbiamo le seguenti alternative:

MERC8.14347.0010 LITIO TETRAFLUOROBORATO PER SINTESI 1*10¢g
ACR0223770100 LITHIUM TETRAFLUOROBORATE, ANHYDROUS 98% 1*10g
ALFA11528.09 LITHIUM TETRAFLUOROBORATE 98% 1*10g

Tutte disponibili presso i magazzini dei fornitori. Vuole I'offerta di tutte o preferisce uno dei tre brand?

cordialmente,

Tiziano Altieri
Account Manager

VWR International s.r.l.
Via San Giusto 85
20153, Milano, Italia

m +39 (335) 5877297
tiziano.altieri@avantorsciences.com
avantorsciences.com

¢\J avantor-

Da: RODRIGUES LEITAO MARIA JOAO <MARIAJOAO.RODRIGUESLEITAO@units.it>
Inviato: mercoledi 1 febbraio 2023 09:35
A: IT Quotations Requests/VWRI <offerte.it@vwr.com>




Cc: Tiziano Altieri <tiziano.altieri@avantorsciences.com>
Oggetto: Richiesta preventivo - Universita di Trieste

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Buongiorno,

vorremo gentilmente chiedere un preventivo per il reagente:

’Quantité CAS vReagente
10g 114283-07-09  Lithium tetrafluoroborate

Si trova in pronta consegna?

Grazie mille e cordiali saluti,
Maria

Maria Jodo Leitdo | Project and Lab Manager
Department of Chemical and Pharmaceutical Sciences
University of Trieste

Via L. Giorgieri 1 - 34127, Trieste (ltaly)

Tel 0405583967 | mariajoao.rodriguesleitao@units.it




A

mercoledi 01/02/2023 09:35
RODRIGUES LEITAO MARIA JOAO

Quote request - University of Trieste

'~ James Wilkes - Apollo Scientific Ltd

Dear James,
We kindly ask you to provide us with a quote for the reagent (10g):

14283-07-9 Cas No. | Lithium tetrafluoroborate, anhydrous | Apollo (apolloscientific.co.uk)

I think you have your smallest package is 25g, this is also ok.

Thanks and kind regards,
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
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VAT Number - Business Partner
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Apollo Scientific Limited
Whitefield Road

Bredbury
Stockport
Cheshire
SK6 2QR
Your Contact
James Wilkes
University of Trieste

Via L. Giorgieri, 1 James.Wilkes@apolloscientific.co.uk

IRIESTE =~ =« = el s ARk - S s s R sl e e e
Delivery Address
34127
ITALY University of Trieste
Department of Chemical and Pharmaceutical Sciences
Via L. Giorgieri, 1
TRIESTE
34127
ITALY
Currency:EUR
Quantity UoM Price Discount % Tax % Total
PC5010 Lithium tetrafluoroborate, anhydrous 98% | 10g 18.00 0.00 0.00 18.00
Lead Time: Stock CAS Number: 14283-07-9 Commodity Code: 2826908090
COO: NONE Packaged in Nalgene bottles
Please note: Import fees, duties and local VAT may be applied _Q_u.o>ta_tioAnr ?‘?t?tf’?‘f': rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr EUR 18°°
upon importing the material
Additional Expenses: EUR 30.00
L Additional Expenses Shipping Type: Total Before Tax: EUR 48.00
# Description Net Tax % Tax Gussw O ORGSR RSO SR s s
Total Tax Amount: EUR 0.00
1 Carriage — Europe 30.00 0.00 0.00 300000 2 RTEETORITREELT 58§ 5 10 1000 Shoo T S S St oL O e
ﬂ Total Amount: EUR 48.00
E Payment Term: 30 Days Net

" Quotations are valid for 1 calendar month from date of issue on a subject unsold basis.
Orders placed against this quotation are subject to our acceptance in accordance with the conditions of sale:
https://store.apolloscientific.co.uk/terms-and-conditions
Prices quoted are for the stated quantities and the right is reserved to increase the price for lesser requirements.
Estimated delivery is to be reckoned from the date of acceptance of an order and is the best current estimate we can make for the dispatch from
our warehouse,

Phone: +44 (0)161 406 0505 E-Mail: sales@apolloscientific.co.u Company Registration No: 02856632
[
Fax: +44 (0)161 406 0506 Website: http://www.apolloscientific.co. VAT No.: GB611709169
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